Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD

From: Byrd, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J, EMNRD

Cc Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Subject: Jim Pierce wells

Daniel, this is a comprehensive list of the Jim pierce wells

State P # 1———emm- Tubing and rods in weli, pump jack in place, No electricity, No flow lines or battery
State P # 2--———————Tubing and rods in well, No pump jack or electricity, no battery

Tenneco State # 1 Tubing and rods In well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity on, flow line
hooked up to battery, HOA in off position
Tenneco State # 2 Tubing and rods in well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity on, flow line

hooked up to battery, HOA in off position

Mountain States Fed # 1-—Tubing and rods in well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity off, No flow
line hooked to well, battery on location

Leonard State # 2 Tubing and rods in well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity on, flow line
hooked up to frac tank, HOA in automatic position

State R # 3-—-——-———Tubing and rods in well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity off, flow line
hooked up to battery, HOA in off position

State S # 2---—---——-—Tubing and rods in well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity on, flow line
hooked up to battery, HOA in automatic position

Keohane Federal # 1 Tubing and rods in well, pump jack in place, head attached to rods, Electricity on, flow line
hooked up to battery, HOA in automatic position

Robert L Byrd

ENMRD Compliance Officer
Cell # (575)-626-0836

Office (575)-748-1283—Ext 115

OCD Case No. 15590

Application for Compliance Order
Against Jim Pierce, OGRID 99439
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